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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2024 10:14 AM
To: info@speedwerkz.biz; SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: ***SPAM***  PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: 

SNM24D204125/GBH2903R/C02/LEWLC  & Your Ref: SMF3914H

[Confidential] 

 
Without Prejudice 
                                                                     
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
We will be appointing M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD  to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your 
client's vehicle.  
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair 
survey.  
  
Please be informed that insured yet to lodge report. 
  
  
Aside to LKK, 
  
Please arrange and survey the vehicle. 
  
Regards, 
  
Jenny Lew 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>  
Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 11:33 AM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: Re: ***SPAM*** PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204125/GBH2903R/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref: 
SMF3914H 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
  
  
Dear Officer 
  
We would like to have Marcus-LKK for the pri 
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Kindly expedite the arrangement asap 
  
Hear from you soon 
  
Best regards 
Julie 
  
  
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: ***SPAM***  PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: 
SNM24D204125/GBH2903R/C02/LEWLC  & Your Ref: SMF3914H 
Date: 2024-07-19 17:18 
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com 
To: jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com, info@speedwerkz.biz 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 
  
Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 
  
If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 
  
Please do not reply to this email. 
  
Best regards, 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
  
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
  
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 
  
W: https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.sg.cntaiping.com%26g%3DOWQwNGRhN2IzYjQwMTg2ZQ%3D%3D%26
h%3DNzBiOTQ1NDM0ZTM5OTNhZThmYWQ4OGQyZjY5YmRhMGUzZjRhYmVmZDJkNmViMzE4NWNhNmQ3Y2I2NjE1
ODA5Yw%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzozZjQ0MzlkZDMzNWM4MGViNTIwOWEwZGNhZGJmNWRlMjp2
MTpwOkY%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cclaimsdept%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cae84256531b24def1d0c08dca86ccef7%7C5
2fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638570432500062942%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjo
iMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aHMk3xfA9OWbR
mgknafqB%2BWqgwM8qUrp6xmbsNahllg%3D&reserved=0 [1]  |  FB: 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F%26g%3DMjBiMWU4NzQ4NWZmZ
jhlNw%3D%3D%26h%3DYjRjNzU3ZTVjYzVlYjU0NGNjMWZmNzhkZDFmNWViYWY1YjU5YjhkODUwODczMDgzMDAyZ
mVjZTgzYTA2MTA2OA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzozZjQ0MzlkZDMzNWM4MGViNTIwOWEwZGNhZG
JmNWRlMjp2MTpwOkY%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cclaimsdept%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cae84256531b24def1d0c08dca
86ccef7%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638570432500072366%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZ
sb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uUR9
Tyf8ezvSq6w5S6%2BUuFH1InNR9Q6MouqsOFLVltU%3D&reserved=0 
[2]  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
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Links: 
------ 
[1] https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dhttp%253A%2F%2Fwww.speedwerkz.biz%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%26g%3D
MzJiYzcxNGJhYzMzMjMzYg%3D%3D%26h%3DM2I0Y2I5NmM3NmVlY2I5NzhjYjcwZDgyNDkzY2UyOTgwMjgwMjk2M
GNlNTM1NmRhMzU4MmM1ZjFlNGJkNjcwMQ%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzozZjQ0MzlkZDMzNWM4
MGViNTIwOWEwZGNhZGJmNWRlMjp2MTpwOkY%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cclaimsdept%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cae84
256531b24def1d0c08dca86ccef7%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638570432500079611%7
CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%
7C%7C%7C&sdata=tlhfApt6a7MYzaqQfMu9DPVd3AlnANJrICU5XyFW7%2Bo%3D&reserved=0 
[2] https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-
protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dhttp%253A%2F%2Fwww.speedwerkz.biz%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinatai
pingsg%2F%26g%3DM2QzNzBkZDU3ODc5YTcxOQ%3D%3D%26h%3DZTE0NmRmYzU0NTUwYzc1OTA5MzUyMGUzN
GVlNTM5ZDU0ZjkxN2MwZGVjZWY4OWQ2YTZhNmM0OGZkOWM2MThlOQ%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJlOmN0aXNnOmM
6bzozZjQ0MzlkZDMzNWM4MGViNTIwOWEwZGNhZGJmNWRlMjp2MTpwOkY%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cclaimsdept%
40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cae84256531b24def1d0c08dca86ccef7%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%
7C638570432500084341%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1ha
WwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C7slxhH2f3LCG79d7pyie3gYQQr1FTDHQAF2N2fUgO0%3D&reserve
d=0 


